
From: Somera, Alisa (BOS)
To: Wong, Linda (BOS)
Subject: FW: 5/18 Full Board - DPH 2020 Health & Recovery Bond Allocation (agenda items #7-9)
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 1:56:20 PM

For files
 
Alisa Somera
Legislative Deputy Director
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
415.554.7711 direct | 415.554.5163 fax
alisa.somera@sfgov.org
 

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 
Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 

From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 8:39 AM
To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>; BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-
legislative_aides@sfgov.org>; BOS-Administrative Aides <bos-administrative-aides@sfgov.org>
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS)
<alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Laxamana, Junko (BOS) <junko.laxamana@sfgov.org>; Ng, Wilson (BOS)
<wilson.l.ng@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: 5/18 Full Board - DPH 2020 Health & Recovery Bond Allocation (agenda items #7-9)
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From: Lindsay, Claire (DPH) <claire.lindsay@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 12:13 PM
To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>
Cc: BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>; Jung, Kathy (DPH)
<kathy.jung@sfdph.org>; Primeau, Mark (DPH) <mark.primeau@sfdph.org>; Hammer, Hali (DPH)
<hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Pating, David (DPH) <david.pating@sfdph.org>; Patil, Sneha (DPH)
<sneha.patil@sfdph.org>; Fleisher, Arielle (DPH) <arielle.fleisher@sfdph.org>
Subject: 5/18 Full Board - DPH 2020 Health & Recovery Bond Allocation (agenda items #7-9)
 
Hello Honorable Members of the Board of Supervisors:
 
The Department of Public Health (DPH) is respectfully requesting authorization for the issuance and
sale of general obligation bonds for the 2020 Health and Recovery bond program at the May 18,
2021 Full Board of Supervisors meeting. DPH is proposing to invest in important facility acquisitions,
renovations, and expansions across the continuum of care – from renovating and expanding
Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) at ZSFG to better serve clients in crisis to acquiring buildings to
support placements for much needed treatment and long-term care support. We’ve provided a brief
summary of the proposed investments and links to the legislation files below.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
DPH Issuance - $60 million

1. $43.6M – Behavioral Health Acquisitions & Rehabilitation
DPH will utilize bond funds to acquire and rehabilitate buildings to provide priority bed
placements for critical behavioral health services, such as board and care and other residential
care, locked acute and sub-acute treatment facilities, psychiatric skilled nursing facilities,
residential treatment facilities, or residential stepdown facilities. Buildings may also serve as
locations for access and delivery of necessary outpatient or patient access and engagement
services.
 
2. $11.4M – Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES) Renovation & Expansion at ZSFG
PES patient volume has increased by approximately 50% since the current facility opened in
1987. The PES environment is currently inadequate to provide patients an appropriately
respectful amount of personal space, and to allow PES staff to use best practices to maintain a
safe treatment setting for patients and staff. PES is the only psychiatric emergency service in SF
and the only place in the City where patients can receive emergency care in a secure, locked
setting from psychiatric nurses and attending physicians on a 24/7/365 basis. These bond funds
will expand and enhance this clinical site so that it is more welcoming and safer for patients and
staff.
 
3. $5M – Planning, Program and Project Management

 
Legislation Files for Reference

File no. 210422 (agenda item #7) – Appropriation Ordinance
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File no. 210387 (agenda item #8) – Issuance of General Obligation Bonds (Health and
Recovery, 2020) – Not to Exceed $487,500,000
File no. 210388 (agenda item #9) – Sale of General Obligation Bonds (Health and Recovery,
2020) – Not to Exceed $425,000,000

 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration,
 
Claire
 
Claire Lindsay, MPH
Senior Health Program Planner | Office of Policy and Planning
San Francisco Department of Public Health
claire.lindsay@sfdph.org | desk: 415-554-2667 | mobile: 831-239-1094
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
To: BOS-Supervisors
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Mchugh, Eileen (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); Ng, Wilson (BOS); Laxamana, Junko (BOS);

Nagasundaram, Sekhar (BOS); Wong, Linda (BOS)
Subject: FW: OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED Budget and Finance Committee Agenda Items #4 and #7 ESER Bonds File

#210422 and #210389
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:02:33 AM

 

From: aeboken <aeboken@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 10:51 PM
To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>; BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-
legislative_aides@sfgov.org>
Subject: OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED Budget and Finance Committee Agenda Items #4 and #7 ESER
Bonds File #210422 and #210389
 

 

TO: Board of Supervisors members 
 
I am opposing unless amended the Budget and Finance Committee agenda items #4 and
#7 re the 2nd issuance of ESER bonds in the amount of $90 million. 
 
I would support the 2nd issuance of ESER bonds in  the amount of $75 million which
excludes $15 million for the potable water Emergency Firefighting Water System. 
 
Eileen Boken 
 
Coalition for San Francisco Neighborhoods*
 
* For identification purposes only. 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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